



آشنایی با مدرس دوره مالتی مدیای:

CCNA 200-120

درباره مهندس حمید یوسفی



I was working about 7 years as network expert and administrator so I am familiar with common technologies which are used in those kinds of sites. Now I'm seeking a position with a technology company that will allow me to apply and enhance my skills of being a Network engineer. I am eager to contribute my creativity and hard work towards the success of your company.

Cisco

Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) VUE, UAE

Cisco Certified Network Professional (CCNP), passed following:

- Route ,642-902
- Switch ,642-813
- Tshoot ,642-832 VUE, UAE

Cisco Certified Network Expert (CCIE –written) VUE, Iraq

Microsoft

Microsoft Certified Systems Administrator (MCSA) ,passed following:

- Installing, Configuring, and Administering Microsoft® Windows® XP Professional
- Managing and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Environment
- Implementing, Managing, and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Network Infrastructure
- TS: Microsoft Internet Security and Acceleration Server 2006, Configuring Prometric, Iran

Linux

Linux Professional Institute Certificate 1 (LPIC1) Anisa,Iran

EDUCATION

Sep 2006 - Mar 2010 Software
computer, Bachelor(BSc/BA), GPA 16 Tehran, Iran

WORK EXPERIENCE

Aug 2012 – presens Free Lancer
Tejarat bank WAN consultant (Part time)

DPI IDC network expert (Part time)

Iran Space Agency
Network and Security Administrator (Part time)

Feb 2012 –Oct 2012 Network & Security Administrator
(NIOC Exploration Directorate)

July 2011 - Feb 2012 Senior WAN Network expert
(Tejarat Bank)

july 2008 – June 2011 Network administrator
(Parhoon Tarh)

Training EXPERIENCE

MFT Network+ and Cisco instructor Tehran,Iran
Cybertech Network+ and Cisco instructor Tehran,Iran

Other IT SKILLS

- Linux shell scripting Professional
- Protocols & Services TCP/IPv4/IPv6,PPP/HDLC, PPTP, SNMP, RIPv1-2, BGP4, EIGRP, OSPFv1-2, PBR, VLAN, HSRP, VRRP, VPN, MPLS, QOS, WCCP, DNS, DHCP, NAT, IPSEC, MGRE, DMVPN, Radius/TACACS+, MULTICAST ROUTING, 802.11 WIFI, WIMAX
- Network Management CiscoWorks , MRTG ,Cisco ACS